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July 30, 2013 

 

 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 

Federal Communications Commission 

445 12
th

 Street, S.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

 

Attn: Video Division, Media Bureau 

 

   Re: Request for Cancellation of License 

    WZMC-LP, Jackson, TN 

    Facility Id. 68047 

     

 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

 

 New Moon Communications LLC, licensee of low power television station 

WZMC-LP, Jackson, Tennessee, hereby surrenders, and, in accordance with Section 

73.1750 of the Commission’s rules, requests cancellation of, the license for WZMC-LP/.   

 

The relevant authorizations are attached hereto. 

 

 If there are any questions concerning this submission, please contact the 

undersigned directly. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 

 

       Darnell Washington 

       -President 

 


